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_________________________________________________________________________

PLEASE READ THE Q&A CAREFULLY BEFORE REGISTERING WITH
GOODMAN AUCTION, EITHER AS A SELLER OR AS A BIDDER.

_________________________________________________________________________

1 . What is the time and date of the next auction?

The time and date of upcoming auctions is always posted as a
pinned message in the auction house: https://t.me/nftauctions

Currently, the next auction will be held:

Saturday, 29th of May 2021
18.00 EST (NY)

find your local time zone → https://www.worldtimebuddy.com/

2. How do I register to become a BIDDER at the upcoming
auction?

The bidder registration form is available here:

https://goodman.auction/may-29th-vintage-nft-bidder-registration/

NOTE:
Please register as early as possible, so that the auction team
can contact you if there are any questions.

https://t.me/nftauctions
https://www.worldtimebuddy.com/
https://goodman.auction/may-29th-vintage-nft-bidder-registration/


BIDDER REGISTRATION CLOSES 30 MINUTES PRIOR TO THE
START OF THE AUCTION.

3. How do I submit a lot for consideration to SELL at auction?

You can submit a lot for consideration using the following form:

https://goodman.auction/may-29th-vintage-nft-submission/

If you want to submit a lot of e.g. 5 cards as ONE lot, please
put details of all 5 in ONE form.
Filling out the form multiple times leads to different lot
submissions, which are difficult to keep track of.

NOTE:
Not every lot submitted will be accepted for the auction
immediately, and lots which aren’t accepted will be considered
for subsequent auctions. Curating an auction is similar to
formatting a DJ set, it must be smooth and have a good flow.

If your submitted lot is accepted into auction, you will be
contacted via e-mail to transfer the goods into escrow prior to
the auction and prior to your lot being announced here:
https://t.me/nftlots

4. Where does the auction take place?

The auction takes place on Telegram, and includes both a text
and voice portion.

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED VIA TEXT, IN THE BIDDING
ROOM, TO BE ACCEPTED AS VALID.

Registered bidders will receive a link to the private bidding
room prior to the auction. This room is for BIDDING ONLY, and
all messages will be immediately forwarded via a bot to the

https://goodman.auction/may-29th-vintage-nft-submission/
https://t.me/nftlots


public NFT Auctions room. The voice portion of the auction will
take place in the public NFT Auctions room.

PLEASE use the private room for BIDDING ONLY.

All discussion, stickers, gifs and shitposting should remain in
PUBLIC room.

5. How do I pay for my goods if I win a lot?

After each lot is sold, an auction team member will update the
lot listing in https://t.me/nftlots with payment details.

Every lot has a unique payment address. If you plan on bidding
on (and winning) multiple lots, payment must be sent
separately for each lot, to the specific payment address for that
lot.

6. How do I receive my goods once I pay for a lot that I’ve won?

Goodman Auction escrow will contact buyers via e-mail within
48 hours of the auction close to arrange for the delivery of
goods.

7. Will the price of my goods be affected due to BTC/ETH volatility?

A screenshot will be posted at the start of the auction
displaying the current BTC and ETH price. All sales will be
pegged to that USD value of BTC and ETH.

https://t.me/nftlots

